Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

6/4/2020 12:48:30 PM

Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
FedEx Shipment 770619793235 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619793235

Ship date Distivery date:
Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 12:41 pm

ATTN: MINDY WILOOX Robert Sprowls, PRESIDENT
CITY OF INGLEWOOL i, OHIEF
INGLEWOOD, ©A 80301 : i T Colden Stats Water Company

S820 GREEM VALLEY CIRCLE
SUITE 106

P
LA

Bk Delivered

Shipment Facts
Our records indicste that the following packags has been deliverad.
Tracking numbar: 770819793235

Status: Delivered: 084020 1241
B Signed for By Signature

Felesse on fis
Haoferencs: Dz0t701236 00 TASK 82
Signed for by Signature Relsase on file
Dslivary losation: DULVER OITY, CA
Service typs: Fadbx Fronty Overnig
Fackaging fypse Fadbx® Envelope
Number of plegses: 1
Walght: G50 i
Bpecial handiing/Services: Dealiver Weakday

Standard transit: G/AS2020 by T30 am







